K epublic of tlje ﬁbt[mpmes
Bepartment of Education

MIMAROPA REGION
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE

parume of I=d

ks 'l‘/lgl()l Qi

FCORDS SEC

"“EPﬁQ:

ufw ‘_.ala,Jl

FEB 1 05

049

DIVISION MEMORANDUM .

TO:

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors, CID & SGOD
Public Schools District Supervisors

Public and Private School Heads

All Others Concerned

FROM: LYNN G. MENDOZA, EdD
Schools Division Superintefident

SUBJECT: CORRIGENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM No.16, s. 2025 re:
OFFICIAL RESULTS OF THE 2025 DIVISION SCHOOLS PRESS
CONFERENCE

DATE: February 11, 2025

1 8 This is to inform all concerned parties that there has been a correction in the

over-all ranking as stated in Division Memorandum No. 16, s. 2025 titled Official
Results of the 2025 Division Schools Press Conference.

2. The following correction is hereby made:

FROM |

TO

OVER - ALL RANKING- SCHOOL PAPER CATEGORY - ELEMENTARY - ENGLISH

Rank 2 - The News Centrum - Don
Luis Hidalgo MS

Rank 2 - The News Wave
Coach- Lorrienne B. Jamig et.al.
School - Bangbangalon ES, BSD
Principal - Maribel R. Orpalas

3. All other details in the Memorandum remain unchanged.

4. For information and guidance.
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